Thorkelson, Meaghan GCPEEX

From: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2016 2:30 PM
To: Whittier, Joanne GCPEEX

Subject: Fwd: Courthouse Campers Materials
Attachments: MA-FebS_Final.pdf; ATTO0001.htm;

NR_VictoriaAdditionalShelter_Draft7_BCH update2.docx;
ATT00002 htm; QA_Victoria Courthouse Campers_4 Feb 16
V6.docx; ATT00003.htm; KM_Victoria Courthouse Campers_5
Feb 16.docx; ATTO0004.htm;
QA_BCH_Victoria_Additional_Shelter_Draft 6.docx;
ATTO0005.htm

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX" <Tasha.Schollen@gov.be.ca>

Date: February 4, 2016 at 8:33:25 PM PST

To: "Facey, Nick MTIC:EX" <Nick.Facey@gov.bc.ca>, "Reddy, Brandon MTIC:EX"
<Brandon.Reddy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Courthouse Campers Materials

Hi guys,

Here are the materials, Please note our GA is still in signoff.
Media Advisory (issued at 9:30am and media avail at 11:30am}
News Release (10:45am)

QA -MTICS

K

QA - Housing

Tasha Schollen | Communications Director

Ministry of Technology, Innavation and Citizens' Services
Gavernment Communications and Public Engagement
Phone: 250-387-3134 | Cell: 250-885-1121
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Febh. 5, 2016
MEDIA ADVISORY — Ministry of Natural Gas Development and Respeonsible for Housing

VICTORIA — Minister Responsible far Housing Rich Coleman will hold a conference call to discuss
new transitional housing options in Victoria and next steps for campers at the courthouse.

Event Date: Friday, Feb. 5, 2016
Time: 11:30 3.m.
Dial-In Information:

Toll-free number to join the call: 1 877 353-5184
Participant pass code: 285498

Contact:

Sandra Steilo
Media Relations
250952-0617
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KEY MESSAGES

Confidential
Victoria Courthouse Campers
Feb. 5, 2016

The Province is providing an additional 88 units of transitional housing
and shelter, as well as 40 rent supplements for campers currently residing
at the Victoria courthouse lawns.

A total of 38 transitional housing units will be offered at the Mt. Edwards
Court Care Home and an additional 50 shelter units will be available at
the Victoria Youth Custody Centre building in View Royal.

The Province has given Victoria Courthouse campers notice that they will
be required to vacate the property and remove all personal property, no
later than Feb. 25, 2016.

After that date, any remaining personal property, including semi-
permanent structures may be removed by the Province.

Public health and safety are of our utmost priority, and an increasing
number of safety risks to the campers and the general public require us to
dismantle the campsite.

To help with the transition, Our Place and the Victoria Cool Aid societies
are available to connect the campers to shelter and support services such
as health care and counselling.

If campers do not vacate the site by Feb. 25, 2016, they could be subject
to enforcement under applicable law. {Section 10 of the Trespass Act.)

It is our hope that campers will leave on their own volition and access the
shelter services that are available to them.
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

NEWS RELEASE

Far Immediate Release Ministry of Natural Gas Development
[refease number] and Responsible for Housing
Feh. 5, 2015 . City of Victoria

Additional temparary sheiter and housing coming to Greater Victoria

VICTORIA — The Province will provide an additional 88 units of transitional housing and shelter,
as well as 40 rent supplements for campers currently residing at the Victoria courthouse fawns.

units witl open near the end of February for approximately 12 mcmth:
for $375 per month. Island Health will also provide clinical support se

_supplements that w:II be administered by
Paaﬂca Heusmg These facul:t:es_are in addltle the 40 spaces at the former Boys and Girls
Club that were made avaliable hls past December -

Both facmtzes are expected to be Open by Feb 23

These 88 units oftranSttlonaI houSIng and shelter are in addition to the 147 year-round
homeless shelter spaces 125 extreme weather shelter spaces and 145 temporary shelter
spaces avatlable in.Victoria.

BOtﬁ nbn p"i’ofit 'housing operators will hold public information sessions for each location,
where communlty membaers will be invited to voice their concerns. Dates and locations are stilt
being determined.

Provincial representatives are delivering a notice to each of the campers this morning to advise
them that they must vacate the courthouse property by Feb. 25 due to safety concerns and to
advise them of alternative housing options now available to them.

Quotes:

Rich Coleman, Minister of Natural Gas Development and Minister Responsible for Housing
“These additional units of indoor and outdoor shelter spaces and transitional housing will serve
as an important step towards addressing homelessness in Victoria. We know that once people
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no longer need to worry about a warm and safe place to stay, they can move towards finding
more permanent, stable housing.”

Mayor Lisa Helps, City of Victoria

“We're happy 1o see this much-needed investment in affordable housing in Victoria. We look
forward to working with the Province and the neighbourhood to determine the best long-term
use for the facility.”

Mayor David Screech, View Royal

“The homeless issue is truly a regionat problem, and we believe that all jurisdictions must be
part of the solution. With that philosophy, we are prepared to support Victoria and BC
Housing’s initiative to use the youth custody centre as a facility for the homeless on a
temporary basis. Victoria and BC Housing have shown great leadership in bringing forward
these solutions.”

Don McTavish, Senior Manager, Victoria Cool Aid Society

“Cool Aid is excited to have this opportunity to house and support 40 people who are today
homeless. We appreciate the support of the Province and look forward to working with the
new residents, Cathedral School and neighbours to ensure this housing program integrates
successfully into the neighbourhood.”

Don Evans, Executive Director, Our Place Society

“We are excited to offer people an opportunity to focus on their heaith needs. This state-of-
the-art facility can deliver secure and stable shelter with access to food, hot showers, faundry
and programs. The members of tent city have been asking for a place where they can still camp
outdoors, but with access to the necessities they need. This facility delivers that and more.”

Quick Facts:

e Since 2001, the B.C. government has invested $4.4 billion to provide affordable housing
for low income individuals, seniors and families.

e This year, more than 102,500 B.C. households will benefit from provincial social housing
programs and services.

e The Province provided approximately $213 million last year to support more than
13,200 emergency shelter spaces, subsidized housing units and rent supplements for
those who were homeless across British Columbia.

e Last year, the Province invested over 519.7 millicn to provide subsidized housing and
rent supplements for more than 5,100 Victoria households, including more than 370 of
those who are homeless or at risk of homelessness.

Learn More:
To learn more about provincial programs and services to address homelessness in Victoria,

please visit: www.hchousing.org and
www.housingmattershe.ca/docs/fs Homeless%20Supports Victoria.pdf

To see a map of permanent and temporary shelters in B.C,, please
visit: http://www.bchousing.org/Options/Emergency Housing/Map
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Media Contact:

Sandra Steilo

Media Relations

Ministry of Natural Gas Development and Ministry Responsibie for Housing
250 952-0617

lenny Lee-Leugner

BC Housing
604 439-4195
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Questions and Answers for

Honourable Rich Coleman
Minister of Natural Gas Development,

Minister Responsible for Housing and Deputy Premier

Victoria additional shelter spaces

Feb. 5, 2016

7 of 50



1. Why is BC Housing purchasing the Mt. Edwards Court Care Home building

and utilizing the Youth Custody Centre?

We recognize that there’s an increased need for safe and secure shelter spaces in
Victoria. By directly purchasing the Mt. Edwards Court Care Home and opening
shelter spaces in View Royal, we can help transition the campers at the Victoria
courthouse into supportive housing.

In addition, BC Housing has allocated 40 rent supplements, which will help people
make the transition into {onger-term housing.

. Where will the new shelters be located?

One shelter will cccupy part of the Youth Custody Centre building at 94 Talcott Road
in View Royal for approximately six months. 1t will be a 24/7 shelter, offering daily
meals and a gateway into housing and support services

The other building is Mt. Edwards Court Care Home, located at 1002 Vancouver
Street. |t will provide fransitional housing for approximately for 12 months and

individuals will pay $375 monthly rent.

. How much is the Mt. Edwards Court Care Home being purchased for?
The Mt. Edwards Court Care Home was purchased for $3.65M.

. How much funding will the Province provide to operate the new shelters?
The operating budget for M{. Edwards is an estimated $1.29M for 12 months.

The operating budget for Youth Custody Centre is currently being finalized.

The operating funding witl allow each provider to hire the necessary staff,
equipment, furniture and supports needed.

. When will the shelters open?
We expect both shelters to be operational by Feb. 23.

. How many spaces will be available?
There will be 38 units of transitional housing at Mt. Edwards Court Care Home.

The View Royal shelter will provide a total of 50 shelter spaces, which includes
approximately 20 outdoor camping spaces for those who choose fo remain outside.
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7. Who is eligible to stay at the View Royal shelter?
The shelter wil} serve peopie at the camp and others who are homeless or at risk of
homelessness. Shelters like the one at View Royal have low barriers to entry. The
reason we do this is to better serve the most vulnerable and those who do not have
access to other services.

8. What is the plan regarding the housing of vulnerable youth in care sharing the
same shelter with homeless people?
A tent city and a homeless shelter are not suitable permanent housing options for
youth.

Ministry of Children and Family Development social workers are committed to
working with youth in care that may move to the new homeless shelter to facilitate
their return fo safe and appropriate accommodations where the youth can receive
necessary support services.

These efforts to return children and youth to safe environments usually require
ongoing attempts and engagement on the part of social workers.

It is important to remember that while MCFD is committed to providing the most
appropriate level of services, the ministry has no legal authority to confine a child or
youth in a foster care placement, nor can the ministry restrain or forcibly remove any
youth from a location, even if that location is in a shelter, or tent city.

8. Is it really in the best interest of the youth in custody who use the unit to
frequent a location/property shared with a homeless shelter?
The temporary overnight holding unit (formerly the Centre's admissions and
discharge unit) is fully seif-contained with its own entrance and exit and will not be
affected by the additiont of new tenants on the site.

There are no security concerns with the addition of the new tenants on the site as
that portian of the facility is also separate and fully secure.

It is important to note that the temporary avernight holding unit was only utilized
approximately 3 times per month during the last six months of 2015, and is empty
and closed the majority of the time.

When a youth does require the use of the temporary overnight holding unit, they are

accompanied and supervised by a ministry staff member and/or member of BC
Sheriff's Services, and most stays are for a duration of 24 hours or less.
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10.Who is eligible to stay at Mt. Edwards Court Care Home?
Similar to the shelter, the Mt. Edwards Court Care Home will serve people at the
camp and others who are homeless or at risk of homelessness who are vuinerable
and in need of access to support services.

11.Will there be low-barrier housing at Mt. Edwards?
No. The Mt Edwards housing will not be low-barrier. It will be tfransitional supportive
housing.

12.Neighbours have expressed concern about the Mt. Edwards housing being
located next to a school, How can you be certain there is no risk to children at
the school?
The Operator will have support staff on site 24/7. Additional security staff will also
supervise the area between the school and the Mt. Edwards building. There will also
be security cameras indoors and outdoors along Rockland Avenue, across from the
school.

Neighbours near the sheiter at the former Boys and Girls Club initially raised similar
concerns but, to date, there have been no recorded security issues in the
community.

In fact, the school's principal has said that “Day to day, the kids don't see any real
evidence of the fact that there's a shelter in the building aside from a security guard
outside.”

13.What sort of consultation will you be doing with neighbours and the school?
The Non-Profit Housing Providers and BC Housing will be holding information
sessions in both communities to answer questions and address their concerns.
Dates and locations for those sessions are still being determined.

14.Are you likely to make any changes to address their concerns, or is this a fait
accompli?
We wil! listen to their concerns and address them as best we can. A neighbourhood
agreement will be developed by Cool Aid. This will include weekly meetings with
community representatives, including the school and Victoria Police Department.
Any neighbourhcod concerns can be addressed through this process.
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15.What type of support services will be available at the View Royal shelter?
The shelter will provide essential services to meet clients’ immediate needs. This
includes accommodation, nutritious meals, security and basic hygiene. It will also
provide gateway services to help break the cycle of homelessness by connecting
clients to community and health services, as well as more stable housing.

16. Who will operate the different facilities?
The View Royal shelter will be operated by Our Place Society, and the Mt. Edwards
shelter will be operated by Victoria Cool Aid Society.

The Portland Hotel Society may provide assistance as needed, because they have
expertise with homeless poputations, specifically the hardest to house.

Pacifica Housing will oversee all rent supplements.

17.How long will the facilities be open for?
Both shelters are temporary: the View Royal shelter will be open for agproximately
six months, and the Mt. Edwards shelter will be open for at least one year,

18.What do you expect will happen to the people in these facilities when they
close?
Individuals at these sites will be offered more permanent housing situations. The
idea of these two facilities is to achieve that. And if you look at the shelter at the
former Boys and Girls Club in Victoria, we've already had three people move from
that shelter into jong-term housing.

19.1t's been reported that the Victoria Cool Aid Society was to purchase Mt.
Edwards. |s that still an option? '
BC Housing received permission from the Victoria Cool Aid Society to take over their
purchase of sale agreement from Mt. Edwards. The Society will operate the
temporary shelter and may have an option to purchase the facility in the future.

20.Will the Mt. Edwards building need to be re-zoned for this purpose?
This temporary use of the building for transitional housing will not be subject to
rezoning. For future longer-term use, discussions with the City, neighbours, Cool Aid
and other stakeholders may be required, but that will depend on the ultimate use of
the building, and the Province will fully comply with that zoning process. The Victoria
Mayor and Council are fully supportive of this action.
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21.How much has BC Housing invested in Victoria this winter on temporary
shelters?
This winter, the Province has provided $425,000 for a 40-bed temporary winter
shelter at the Boys and Girls Club on Yates Street, as well as $184,000 for a 40-bed
temporary winter shelter at the First Metropolitan United Church.

These shelters are in addition to 147 year-round homeless shelters spaces and 125
extreme weather shelter spaces available in Victoria.

22.Why is the city receiving so much funding compared to other municipalities in
need?
We always try to work closely with individual municipalities to identify their specific
needs, and funding will vary. In this case, we understand the concerns raised by the
people at the Victoria courthouse campsite, and recognize the need for immediate
housing solutions in the region.

23.What happens to the current youth that are housed at the Youth Custody
Centre?
The Custody Centre is only minimally functional at this time. There will be no impact
on the youth, as the campers will be housed in the gym and court yard.

24.Were there no other options other than to purchase the Youth Custody
Centre?
The priority right now is to house the homeless campers as soon as possible. That's
what we have been working towards, and these are the best options we have
currently.

We are also locking at longer-term options for stable housing solutions for
vulnerable individuals.

25.Can you be more specific about the longer-term options for stable housing
solutions for vulnerable individuals?
We will also be providing funding for 40 rent supplements that can be used towards
long-term opening in the private market. Rent supplements provide individuals with
the ability to chcose where they want to live that best meet their needs. Additionally,
the Province is working closely with our non-profit housing providers to find other
longer-term housing solutions in the Victoria area.



Flyer and next steps for campers

26.When will campers be notified to vacate the property?
The Province has issued a flyer to Victoria Courthouse campers, giving them notice
that they will be required to vacate the property and remove ali personal property, no
later than Feb. 25, 2016.

After that date, any remaining personal property, including semi-permanent
structures may be removed by the Province,

Pubtic health and safety are of our utmost priority, and an increasing number of
safety risks to the campers and the general public require us to dismantle the
campsite.

27.What happens to the campers if they refuse to leave and who will ensure they
do leave?
Campers will have 21 days to pack up their belongings and find alternate shelter. To
help with the transition, Our Place and the Victoria Cool Aid societies are available to
connect the campers to shelter and support services such as health care and
counselling.

Staff from Cool Aid and Qur Place will be available on site to provide access to
housing options and other supporis.

If campers do not vacate the site by Feb. 25, 2016, they could be subiect to
enforcement under section 10 of the Trespass Act.

It is our hope that campers will leave on their own volition and access the shelter
services that are available to them,

28. 5afety, health and neighbour concerns were raised months ago, so why has it
taken the Province so long to finally evict the campers?

The Province wanted to ensure that there was enough shelter space available to
campers before requiring them to leave.

Last month, we announced the opening of a temporary shelter on Yates St. and

today we are announcing that two additional shelters will be opening up to
accommodate the remaining campers.
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We understand that concerns have been expressed by some neighbours in the area
and we appreciate their patience over the past few months as we sought out
alternate housing arrangements for people.

29.What kind of health and safety risks have you been seeing there?

While the ministry appreciates the complex issues facing campers at the site, an
increasing number of health and safety issues have been present at the site and it is
in no way suitable for camping.

Police have responded te some very serious criminal incidents that include drug
overdoses, and stabbing incidents. There have also been fire concerns and general
health concerns that include an absence of food preparation and storage facilities as
well as bathrooms.

30.Has the Province filed for an injunction, and if so, what are the timelines

31.

around that?
The Province will look at all options, but for now, our main concern is getting these
people into safe and secure facilities.

The process of securing an injunction is to obtain a court order that requires pecple,
by law, leave the Courthouse property.

A court would decide whether to hear the injunction application and the Province
would ask that it be heard expeditiously.

What is the Province going to do if these campers go to St. Ann’s to sleep,
then what?

St. Ann’s Academy is private property that is owned by the Province.

Signage at the site prohibits 24 hour camping.

Should campers violate this rule, security will ask them to leave.

If they refuse to leave, campers could be subject to enforcement under section 10 of
the Trespass Act.

32.Could the campers tent at the Legislature grounds and if not, why?

Camping is not permitted at the Legislature grounds. The Legislature is critical fo the
operation of government, for which there is a higher level of security.
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Questions and Answers
Victoria Courthouse Campers

Feb, 2, 2016

What is being announced today?

The Province has issued a flyer to Victoria Courthouse campers, giving them notice that they
will be required to vacate the property and remaove all personal property, no later than Feb.
25, 2016. '

After that date, any remaining personal property, including semi- permanent structures may
be removed by the Pravince. : ..

Public health and safety are of our utmost priority, and an mcreasmg number of safety fiSkS
to the campers and the general public require us to dismantle the camps:te e

What happens to the campers if they refuse to leave and whowillensure théf;’dﬁfleave?

Campers will have 21 days to pack up their b Iq;ig_‘" gsa d fihd'_.a_]t "'_frn‘;éte shelt_‘ |

To help with the transition, Our Place an
connect the campers to shelter and supp

i.:"_fWhéh will th*e’ tw&’shelté' _
Z_f._:._'_We expect the Mt Edwe_l_rd Co'urt and Victoria Youth Justice Centre shelters to be up and
running by. Feb 23

_ "Our Piace and the Victoria Cool Aid societies are available to work with campers to connect
- them w1th shetter and support services such as health care and counseiling.

N BC Housmg outreach workers have been at the courthouse site on a regular basis, working
- with the campers to provide information about shelters and other services available in the

" Victoria area.

Safety, health and neighbour concerns were raised months ago, so why has it taken the
Province so long to finally evict the campers?

The Province wanted to ensure that there was enough shelter space available to campers
befare asking them to leave.

Page 1
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s Last month, we announced the opening of a temporary shelter on Yates St. and today we
are announcing that two additional shelters will be opening up ta accommodate the
remaining campers. )

e Woe understand that concerns have been expressed by some neighbours in the area and we
appreciate their patience over the past few months as we sought out alternate housing
arrangements for people.

5. What kind of health and safety risks have you been seeing there?

*  While the Ministry appreciates the complex issues facing campers at the site, an inc'.reasing
number of health and safety issues have been present at the site and |t IS in no wav suitable
for camping. : -

* Police have responded to some very serious criminal incidents that nclude drug overdoses,
and stabbing incidents. '

o There have also been fire concerns and general health concerns’ that m'clude an absence of
food preparation and storage facilities as well as bathrooms o :

6. How long until the lawn is fixed?

* We expect we wilt need 4-6 weeks to repalr the courthouse Iawn and tidy up the 5|te so that
itisina safe condltlon for pub|IC use ' : R :

7. Ha 'the Provmce fded for an mjunctlon, and |f‘ so, what-a_re the:tlmelines around that?

[ Prownce wrli look at aII optlons but fo : now, our main concern is getting these
'eople into safe and secure facmtles R

e process of securmg an ln}unctlon is to of tain a court order that requires people, by
N to leave the Courthcuse property

: urt wouid decrde whet _er_to hear the injunction application and the Province would
ask that |t be heard expedlttously

‘What| is-the Province going to do if these campers go to St. Ann’s to sleep, then what?
v__f'-iSt Ann s Academy is private property that is owned by the Province.

) Signage at the site prohibits 24 hour camping.

¢ Should campers violate this rule, security will ask them to feave.

e Ifthey refuse to leave, campers could be subject to enforcement under section 10 of the
Trespass Act.

Page 2
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9, Who will enforce bylaws at St. Anne’s?
* Twenty-four-hour camping is prohibited at St. Anne’s Academy.
¢ Should campers viclate this rule, security will ask them to leave,

» If they refuse to leave, campers could be subject to enforcement under applicabie law.
(section 10 of the Trespass Act.}

10. Could the campers tent at the Legislature grounds and if not, why?
e Camping is not permitted at the Legislature grounds.

» The Legisiature is critical to the operation of government, for which there is a hlgher tevel
of security. .

11. Can people camp on any provincial land?

= Camping on all provincial land is not permitted without permlssw_ _.or authon
statute or regulations. A

e The Victoria courthouse lands are owned by the Pravmce_ and admzmstered by 1
Minister of Technology, Innovation and Cltlzens Ser\nce '-'under t
Accommodation Act. : ; i

e Under that Act the Minister, has " ne thg- us-'ei"'c_;f lands u'ﬁder his

admmlstratlon mcludmg the courthouse !ands

._Z'__Other prov "'::at Iands are under the admimstratlon of other mmlstrles and subject to
_-:;_cther Ieguslatton, such as the Transportatlon Act, the Land Act, or Park Act.

. These acts gwe the. apphcable minister authorlty:to make lands available for various
'-purposes For examiple: under the Park Act ‘certain park land can be established as a
recreation area for pubhc recreatlonal use,

(f as_kéd_ about _t"h"e' (‘._i't'\;r of Vittori:é bylaw that permits overnight camping:

. :' Thusbylawonly applies to city parks and does not apply to government lands.

Vi_'cib'r'ia Youth Custody Centre
12. How will vouth live with adult homeless people — that seems like a bad mix, don’t you
agree?

» MCFD has negotiated the ability to continue to use the admissions and discharge unit at
the site for the purposes of temporary housing of youth awaiting transport to its custedy
facilities.

¢ The temporary overnight holding unit is fully sef{f-contained with its own entrance and exit
and will not be affected by the addition of new tenants on the site.

Page 3
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» There are no security concerns with the addition of the new tenants on the site as that
portion of the facility is also separate and fully secure.

13. Did Government consult with the community before deciding to house homeless people
at the Youth Custody Centre?

» The Ministry of Technology, Innovation, Citizens’ Services has been working with potential
tenants to review options for the future of the site since 2014.

e The Ministry has leased portions of the Youth Custody Centre to BC Housing for the
purpose of housing the homeless. :

» BC Housing is teasing a portion of the facility to MCFD for temporary youth custody
purposes. :

e 3( Housing will undertake a consultation process around the repurposmg ofthe bmldmg

» Prefiminary discussions have begun; letters have gone to local Flrst Natlcms askang for
feedback on the project, with a deadline of mid-February. -

Page 4
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Thorkelson, Meaghan GCPE:EX

From: Ash, Christine GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2016 10:53 AM

To: Scholilen, Tasha GCPEEX; Koolsbergen, Nick GCPE:EX; Fraser,
John Paul GCPEEX; Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX

Ce: Vasey, Jeff OHCS:EX

Subject: FW: Final package - Victoria

Attachments: 2016MNGDO0003-000168.pdf, Flyer - Feb 5 final.docx

Importance: High

Finals here.

Chris Ash

Communicatians Manager | Ministry of Natural Gas Development
ph: 250-952-0623 cell: 250-812-3616
email to; christine.ash@pov.be.ca
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BRITISH

COLUMBIA
NEWS RELEASE
For immediate Refease Ministry of Natural Gas Develapment and Responsible for
2016MNGD0OC03-000168 Housing
Feh. 5, 2016 City of Victoria

Additional temporary shelter and housing coming to Greater Victoria

VICTORIA —The Province will provide an additional 88 units of transitional housing and shelter,
as well as 40 rent supplements for campers currently residing at the Victoria courthouse lawns,

Thirty-eight transitional housing units will be offered at the Mount Edwards Court Care Home at
1002 Vancouver St., which will be aperated by the Victoria Cool Aid Society, The Province has
purchased the building from the Baptist Housing Society for $3.65 million. The housing units
will open in the coming weeks for approximately 12 months, and units will be rented for $375
per month. Island Health will also provide clinical support services at the site.

An additional 50 shelter units will be available at the former Victoria Youth Custody Centre
building at 94 Talcott Rd. in View Royat and operated by Our Place Society. Campers will he
provided with three meals per day and have the option of camping in the courtyard, which can
accommodate at least 20 tents. The View Royal shelter will be open for approximately six
months and the Mt. Edwards one faor approximately 12 months.

These facilities wili also provide a range of support services to provide the campers with access
to more stable, long-term housing, including rent supplements that will be administered by
Pacifica Housing. These units are in addition to the 40 spaces at the former Boys and Girls Club
that were made available in December,

Both facilities are expected to be operational by Feb. 23, 2016.

These 88 units of transitional housing and shelter are in addition to the 147 year-round
homeless shelter spaces, 125 extreme weather shelter spaces and 145 temporary shelter
spaces available in Victaria.

Both non-profit housing operators wiit hold public information sessions for each location, where
community members will be invited to voice their concerns. Dates and locations are still being
determined.

Provincial representatives are delivering a notice to each of the campers this morning to advise
them that they must vacate the courthouse praperty by Feb. 25 due to safety concerns and to
advise them of the additional housing opticns.

Quotes:
Rich Coleman, Minister of Natural Gas Development and Minister Responsible for Housing—

“We have created these additional living spaces and are providing support services to help
homeless individuais take an important step to find permanent, stable housing. | hope that
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people take this opportunity to make meaningful changes in their lives.”
Mavor Lisa Helps, City of Victoria —

“We're happy to see this much-needed investment in affordable housing in Victoria. We [ook
forward to working with the Province and the neighbourhood to determine the best long-term
use for the facility.”

Mayor David Screech, View Roval -

“The homeless issue s truly a regional problem, and we believe that all jurisdictions must be
part of the solution. With that philosophy, we are prepared to support Victoria and BC
Housing's initiative to use the youth custody centre as a facility for the homeless on a
temporary basis. Victeria and BC Housing have shown great leadership in bringing forward
these soiutions.”

Don McTavish, senior manager, Victoria Cool Aid Society-

“Cool Aid is excited to have this opportunity to house and support 40 people who are today
homeless. We appreciate the support of the Province and look forward to working with the new
residents, Cathedral School and neighbours 1o ensure this housing program integrates
successfully into the neighbourhood.”

Don Evans, executive director, Our Place Society—

“We are excited to offer people an opportunity to focus on their health needs. This state-of-the-
art facility can deliver secure and stable shelter with access to food, hot showers, laundry and
programs. The members of tent city have been asking for a place where they can still camp

" outdoors, but with access to the necessities they need. This facility delivers that and more.”

CQuick Facts:

- The Province has invested more than $176 million over the past five years toward
approximately 5,000 units of subsidized housing and rent supptements in Victoria.

« In 2014-15, the B.C. government invested more than $19 million to provide subsidized
housing and rent supplements for more than 5,100 households in Victoria. This includes
providing support for more than 2,200 senior househoids and more than 1,300 family
households,

- There are nearly 150 year-round homeless shelter spaces available in Victoria.

« lLast winter, more than 145 additional shelier spaces were available across Greater
Victoria to increase emergency shelter space when extreme weather conditions
threatened the safety and heatth of individuals.

The daytime drop-in centre at Our Place operates with $500,000 in funding from the B.C.
government, in addition, the Province provided $125,000 in one time funding to help Our
Place stay open longer.

.+ Since 2001, the B.C. government has invested $4.4 billion to provide affordable housing
for low income individuals, seniors and families.

. This year, more than 102,500 B.C. households will benefit from provinciat social housing
programs and services.

. The Province provided approximately $213 million last year to support more than 13,200
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emergency shelter spaces, subsidized housing units and rent supplements for those who
were homeless across British Columbia.

s+ Last year, the Province invested over $19.7 million to provide subsidized housing and rent
supplements for more than 5,100 Victoria heuseholds, including more than 970 of those
who are homeless or at risk of homelessness.

Learn More:

To learn more about provincial programs and services to address homelessness in Victoria,
please visit: www.bchousing.org and www. housingmattersbe.ca/docs/fs_Homeless
%20S5upports Victoria.pdf

To see a map of permanent and temporary shelters in B.C., please
visit: http://www.bchousing. org/Options/Emergency Housing/Map

Media Contacts:

Sandra Steilo lenny Lee-Leugner
Media Relations BC Housing
Ministry of Natural Gas Development and 604 439-4135

Responsible for Housing
250 952-0617

Connect with the Province of B.C. at; www.gov.bc.ca/connect
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Ministry of
Brriispe lechnology, Innovation
CoLUMBIA - and Citizens’ Services

February 5, 2016

TO: Campers on Victoria Courthouse La_ﬂc_is
FROM: The Province of British CoEumI_c_)ia:-i‘_: .
SUBJECT:  Notice to Leave Courthouse Lahds___:_.._ |

This notice is issued under section 4 6f the Trespass Actwith respect to the Victoria Courthouse
lands located behind the Courthousé between Blanshard, Courtenay and Quadra Streets and
Burdett Avenue. All camping at this Iocatlon must cease and-alt tents and other personal
property must be removed by no later than February 25 2016,

While the Province apprecsates the _complex |ssue_sf:you face;:.;an mcreasing number of sericus
incidents have arisen in' connection with the current encampment on the Courthouse lands that
pose an ongoing unacceptable r:sk to pubhc safety The risks are to campers, as well as to the
generai pubhc Lo

Campeirs'_o_n the Courthouse lands Wil need to make alternate arrangements for shelter as soon
as possible. To help with the fransition, Our Place Society and Gool Aid Society, working with
BC Housing, is available to work with you to connect you with shelter and other government
support servic’és-ﬁ-Such as healthl-éare and counselling.

Staff from Cool Aid and Our Ptace Wtil be available on site to provide access to housing options
and other supporis. o

The Province will be providing an additional 88 units of transitional housing and sheiter, as well
as 40 rent supplements for campers currently residing at the Victoria courthcuse lawns. This will
include 38 transiticnal housing units at the Mt. Edwards Court Care Home at 1002 Vancouver
Strest (operated by the Victoria Cool Aid Society) and 50 shelter units in the Victoria Youth
Custody Centre building at 94 Talcott Road in View Royal {cperated by Qur Place Society).

Campers who prefer to remain outdoors have the option of setting up tents in the courtyard at
the View Royal shelter, which can accommodate at least 20 tents.
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Semi-permanent structures at the courthouse site need to be dismantled and the land needs to
be restored.

If campers do not vacate the site by February 25, 2016 they could be subject to enforcement
under applicable law.
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Thorkelson, Meaghan GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Ash, Christine GCPE:EX

Thursday, February 4, 2016 4:30 PM

Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Koolsbergen, Nick GCPE:EX; Fraser,
John Paul GCPEEX

Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPEEX; Zilkie,
Heidi GCPEEX; Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX; Anderson, Maryann
GCPEEX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX: Thistle-Walker, Carlene

GCPEEX; Heinze, Laura R GCPEEX; Belanger, Matthew GCPEEX;

Filion, Corinna GCPEEX

Announcement, for Friday, Feb 5th

Fiyer - revised Feh 4 Draft 5 JV.docx, MA-Feb5_Final.pdf;
NR_VictariaAdditionaiShetter_Draft7_BCH update2.docx;
QA_BCH Victoria_Additional_Sheiter_Draft 6.docx

High

Attached are materials for tomorrow, pending last minute changes from MO/MRC,

Chris Ash

Media Advisory {word doc and .PDF version} {out at 9:30 a.m.)
NR {out at 10:45'ish)

Flyer final (delivered to campers at 10:45'ish)

Q/As for MRC (with some from MCFD, MTICS included)

Communications Manager | Ministry of Natural Gas Development

ph: 250-952-0623 cell: 250-812-3616
email to: christine.ash@gov.bc.ca
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; Minisiry of
BRITISH Technology, Innovation
CorLumpia and Citzens' Services

DORAFT Feb 4, 2016 version 53

February 5, 2016

TC: Campers on Victoria Courthouse ﬁéh‘ds
FROM: The Province of British Calumbia . .

SUBJECT: MNotice to Leave Cour.thouse Lands .

This notice is issued under section 4 of the Trespass Act thh respect to the Victoria Courthouse
lands located behind the Courthouse between Blanshard, Courtenay and Quadra Streets and
Burdett Avenue. All camping at this location must cea__se_ and all tents and cther personal
property must be removed by ne later than February 2614, 2016,

Le_méf_ s you face, an incre;

While _:t.h_g.__E_rgy_g:ug_e_g_g___p__s;__e_ﬂgiate_sune;

as- pmbt%@pwmmm@m@m@émmm '

R#aee—and—the—@e@l A#d—Sec;eww werkm_g—mth B(;Jieuamgtheﬁ;evmee—aremavauabl&mwem

Campers on the Courthouse Iénds will need to make allernate arrangements for shetter as soon

as possible. To help with the transition, Qur Place Society and Cool Aid Society, working with
BC Housing, is available to wark with you to connect you with shelter and other governmeni
support services such as health care and counseling.

Staff from Cool Aid and Our Place wili be available on site to provide access to housing options
and other supports.

- { Formatted: tighiight

. -{ Formatted: Highlight
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The Province will be providing an additional 88 units of transitional housing and shelter, as well
as 40 rent supplements for. campers currently residing at the Victoria courthouse lawns. This will
include 38 fransitional housing uniis at the Mi. Edwards Court Care Home at 1002 Vancouver
Street (operated by the Victoria Cool Aid Society) and 50 shelter units n the Victoria Youth
Custody Centre building at 84 Talcott Road in View Roval {operated by Qur Place Society),

Campers who prefer to remain_ outdgars have the option of setting up tents in the courtyard at
the View Roval shelter. which can accommedate at least 20 tents.

The-podable-toilets-and-garbage-bins en-sile-will-ieremevad-i-the-nearlutura:. The-Rrovince
%wmmﬁw%—awﬁmhp%aﬁwwmg%ﬁaﬁd&

Wﬂ@&&&ﬁwmp%mimmn%mmmmwmm
incidenis-have-ansenin cornestion-with-the-cutreni-ersamprmanton-tha-Baurthouse-lands-that

%%ﬂﬁ%ﬁg@iﬂgﬁinﬁ%@ﬂﬁabie&m%(&ﬁ%ﬁ&ﬂﬂfm ﬁﬁkﬁ-am@ﬁampafsn ~Swoll-asie-the
genaakpublis:

be restored. Once we haue restored the land, and _lhrouqhot.l_:;hat orocess, the Provmr‘e will
cansider available opticns for DPersons wh‘o cominué 'to be withdut she{ter.

Thep

rable-ioilels mei gamaqe la&n& O s;te.w;il Jaeﬂ»femavemﬂ Iheuneaﬂutufe_m&l?rwme

Gampeta{m e G@urthguse tands. w;ll need tamak&alte;na{e arrangemenis-forshelisras-soen
as- peasibie--»:}' a-help with {hewﬂansmeﬂ—@m Evans-the-BExesutive-Direstor o OurPlace—working
mﬁeﬁmwmmmmw@m%mwmmwéndmm
gevemmenl—suppart -Services sueh-as- health-care-and-cornselling-

if campers do not vacate the sute bv February 2544, 2016 they could be subiect to enforcement
under Section 10 gf the Trespaes Act, H-eampers-do-nob-vasate-thesite by February-11-2018
asrequested, police are autherized-to-enferce-and-arrestin-accerdanca with saction10-of the
Trespase-Ast:

{ Formalkted: Hahlight

{ Formatted: Space 3efcre: Cpt,

After: 10 pt
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Thorkelson, -Meaghan GCPEEX

From: Facey, Nick MTIC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 1:02 PM

To: Burbee, Jon MTIC.EX; Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX; Ahmed, Sarf
MTIC:EX

Cc: Reddy, Brandon MTIC:EX; Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX; Schollen,
Tasha GCPE:EX; Blonde, Sarah MTIC:EX

Subject: Re: Victoria shelter announcement

Once we have draft material we'll need to setup a briefing for MAV.

Nick Facey,
Chief of Staff
for the Hon. Amrik Virk

Minister of Technalogy, Innovation & Citizens' Services
Government of BC

On Jan 26, 2016, at 11:01 AM, Scholien, Tasha GCPE:EX <Tasha.Schollen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYl

From: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 10:58 AM

To: lohnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Anderson, Bilt GCPEEX; Zilkie, Heidi GCPE:EX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Whittier,
Joanne GCPE:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX

Cc: Ash, Christine GCPE:EX; Platts, Robin GCPEEX; Steilo, Sandra GCPE:EX; Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX; Kerr, Carleen
GCPE:EX

Subject: Victoria shelter announcement

Greetings all, | believe you know some of the details already but BC Housing is locking at setting up two new 40-bed
shelters in Victoria to provide additional housing for people in need at the courthouse camp — 40 beds at the youth
custody centre and 40 beds at the Mt, Edward building (a former seniors care home}.

BC Housing is still finalizing details regarding funding, operators, etc.

We hope to have draft materials to share by the end of the week —and we're targeting early next week for an
announcement ('ve shared the calendar entry with you).

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Darren Harbord

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Ministry of Natural Gas Development and

Responsible for Housing

250 952-0152 / 250 882-8518 {cell}
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Thorkelson, Meaghan GCPE:EX

From: Zilkie, Heidi GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2016 2:46 PM
To: Scholien, Tasha GCPEEX

Cc: Whittier, Joanne GCPEEX

Subject: RE: Victoria Youth Custody Centre

Thanks you two! Will do.

HZ

From: Schollen, Tasha GCPEIEX

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2016 2:45 PM
To: Zilkie, Heidi GCPE:EX

Cc: Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Victoria Youth Custody Centre

This is a housing lead - but we'd like to be looped in Heidi, if you could keep us appraised of the messaging and who
is responding?

Sent from my iPhone

On lan 18, 2016, at 2:43 PM, Zilkie, Heidi GCPE:EX <Heidi.Zilkie @gov.be.ca> wrote:

Thanks ~ to confirm — this is KOT public yet. Still in discussions internally. Very praeliminary stages. |
am here until 4pm. 250-356-2028

From: Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2016 2:33 PM
To: Zilkie, Heidi GCPEEX

Cc: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX

Subject; Re: Victoria Youth Custody Centre

Hi Heidi: | do not believe this has been discussed publicly yet - we need to loop in min resp for
Housing. | am at a summit in van but will call you asap this afternoon.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 18, 2016, at 2:30 PM, Zilkie, Heidi GCPE:EX <Heidi.Zilkie @gov.b¢.ca> wrote:

Hi loanne,
I've been asked to touch base with MTICS regarding the VYCC©

Apparently there is a possibility that we might use the closed VYCC facility has a
homeless shelter of some sort — for those currently staying at the tent city
downtown. Discussions are happening. Have you heard this?

Apparently still in the planning stages, but I've been asked to compile all. media and
carrespandence that has provided suggestions for the use of the VYCC, and whether
a homeless shelter was ever one of those suggestions, I'm compiling this now., So far
it looks lTke it was a suggestion in the past.

1
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Just wanted to touch base with you {MTICS GCPE) to make sure we stay looped in
on this one as we will need to work together when preparing appropriate
messaging, etc.....if things do go this route.

Cheers,
heidi

Heidi Zilkie

Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Children and Family Development
Office: 250-356-2028

Cell: 250-213-7049

Email: Heidi.Zilkie@gov.ht.ca
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Tharkelson, Meaghan GCPE:EX

From: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 4:10 PM

To: Ash, Christine GCPE:EX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Whittier,
Joanne GCPEEX

Cc: Woolley, Paul GCPEEX

Subject: RE: guestion - Victoria Youth Custody Centre

Yes, sounds good.

From: Ash, Christine GCPE:EX

Sent; Monday, November 23, 2015 4:09 PM

To: Schellen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX; Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX
Cc: Woolley, Paul GCPEIEX

Subject: RE: question - Victaria Youth Custody Centre

Sure... probably that would be best. D?

Chris Ash

Communications Manager | Ministry of Matural Gas Development
ph: 250-952-0623

ceil: 250-812-3616

email to: christine.ash@gov.bc.ca

From: Schollen, Tasha GCPEEX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 4:08 PM

To: Ash, Christine GCPE;EX; Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX; Harbard, Darren GCPE:EX
Cc: Woolley, Paul GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: question - Victoria Youth Custody Centre

Perhaps we should just suggest that reporter check back in the new year?

From: Ash, Christine GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 4:07 PM

To: Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX; Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX
€c: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Woolley, Paul GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: question - Victoria Youth Custody Centre
Importance: High

Hi guys. At this point, there are no time lines for BC Housing on this but Darren, do you have anything more you
could send to Joanne?

Chris Ash

Comimunications Manager | Ministry of Matural Gas Development
ph: 250-952-0623

cell: 250-812-3616

email to: christine.ash@gov.bc.ca

From: Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 4:03 PM
To: Woolley, Paul GCPE:EX; Ash, Christine GCPE:EX
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Wbl JUITHAICH, 1adlicd O D EA

Subject: question - Victoria Youth Custedy Centre

Hi Paul/Chris — Frank Stanford from CFAX has been calling to see if he can get an update on what’'s happening with
the Victoria Youth Custody Centre. Appreciate that BC Housing will, at some point, be taking this over, do you have
any feedback in terms of when Frank should check in? He wants to know if the project is still on the radar — would
like to be able to give him some sense of when he should follow up.

Thx muchl lo
Joanne Whittier
Communications Manager

Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens’ Services
offica: 250-387-0172 / cell: 250-893-5650
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Thorkelson, Meaﬂ han GCPE:EX

From: Zilkie, Heidi GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 1:17 PM

To: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Platts, Robin GCPE:EX; Ash, Christine
GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Latest MCFD QAs re: former VYCC

Attachments: QA_homeless shelter new tenant of former VYCC-Feb. 2016-
draft4.docx

Sorry folks — slight revision now with further details from our ADM about the de-designation of the site, and what
that actually means &

HZ

From: Zilkie, Heidi GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 12:39 PM

To: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Platts, Robin GCPE:EX; Ash, Christine GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Latest MCFD QAs re: former VYCC

@ for your information. Approved by MCFD.

HZ

From: Zilkie, Heidi GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 12:35 PM

To: Sapdur, Parveen MCF.EX; Lalari, Terry MCF:EX

Cc: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Latest MCFD QAs re: former VYCC

Parveen/Terry,

Attached is the latest MCFD specific GAs related to tomorrow’s announcement regarding using the former VYCC
facility as a temporary homeless shelter,

This announcement will be take place tomorrow morning at 9:45am. Coleman will atso be the lead on a media avail
call happening after the announcement.

Any guestions please don’t hesitate to ask.

FYl —just waiting for additional final materials from Housing. Will pass those along once | receive them.

Heidi Zilkie

Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Children and Family Development
Office: 250-356-2028

Cell: 250-213-7049

Email: Heidi.Zilkie@gov.bc.ca

[
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Homeless shelter new tenant at former Victoria Youth Custody Centre

Ministry of Children and Family Development
February 2016

If asked about youth in care and homeless adults/youth being housed together at the new
shelter:

Q1. It isn't a surprise we’ve needed more beds and resources to support Victoria’s homeless
population. With the VYCC sitting vacant for over a year now, why did it take so long for the
Province to make an arrangement to use the facility as a resource that’s been needed in
Victoria for a long time now?

Since the official closure of the Victoria Youth Custody Centre (VYCC) in 2014 the Ministry
of Technology, Innovation and Citizens’ Services has been working with potential tenants to
review options for the future of the site.

MCFD has negotiated the ability to continue to use the admissions and discharge unit at
the site for the purposes of temporary housing of youth awaiting transport to its custody
facilities.

Q2. Moving forward, what is the plan regarding the housing of vuinerable youth in care
sharing the same shelter with homeless aduits?

Woe agree that a tent city and a homeless shelter are not suitable permanent housing
options for youth.

Ministry social workers are committed to working with youth in care that may move to the
new homeless shelter to facilitate their return to safe and appropriate accommodations
where the youth can receive necessary support services,

These efforts to return children and youth to safe environments often requires ongoing
attempts and engagement on the part of social workers.

This remains a fluid situation which our dedicated and professiona! staff are working
around the clock to monitar and address the situation.

it is important to remember that while MCFD is committed to providing the most
appropriate level of services available, the ministry has no legal authority to confine a child
or youth in a foster care pilacement, nor can the ministry restrain or forcibly remove any
youth from a location, even if that location is in a shelter, or tent city.

If asked about youth in custody and the temporary overnight holding tinit, also currently
tocated at the facility:
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Q3. With the new tenant(s) and use of the former VYCC, what is happening to the ministry’s
temporary overnight holding unit currently located at the site for youth traveling between
court and custody?

s The ministry has made an agreement with the new tenants of the facility which wili allow
the temporary overnight holding unit to remain at its current location on the property.

s We see using this space for the foreseeable future.

Q4. Is it really in the best interest of the vulnerable youth in custody that do use the unit to
frequent a location/property shared with a homeless shelter?

¢ The temporary overnight holding unit {formerly the Centre’s admissions and discharge
unit) is fully self-contained with its own entrance and exit and will not be affected by the
addition of new tenants on the site.

» There are no security concerns with the addition of the new tenants on the site as that
portion of the facility is also separate and fully secure.

e It is important to note that the temporary overnight holding unit was only utilized
approximately 3 times per month during the last six months of 2015, and is empty and
closed the majority of the time.

» Also, when a youth does require the use of the temporary overnight holding unit they are
always accompanied and supervised by a ministry staff member and/or member of BC
Sheriff's Services, and most stays are for a duration of 24 hours or less.

Q5. We have heard that last month — January 2016 — there was a significant increase in the
use of the temporary holding unit, compared to previous months. Isn’t that a sign that you
closed down the VYCC pre-maturely and there is 2 need and demand for a youth custody
facility on the island?

s No.
» To be clear, there is not a new need or demand to reopen the VYCC.

¢ The reality is we’ve seen a dramatic decline in the number of youth in custody of
approximately 65 per cent over the last decade in B.C.

s To date in fiscal 2015/16, the average daily count of youth in custody across the province is
65 {of 108 currently available beds), which is 60 per cent of the total capacity available.

s [t would not be feasible to continue operating a facility or fund a resource that does not
utilize tax payers doilars in the most efficient and effective way. We need to balance
resources with demands and maintain high quality programs for B.C.’s vulnerable children,
youth and families.
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In regards to the temporary overnight hoiding unit {formerly the admissions and discharge
unit), it has only heen used approximately 3 times per month during the last six months of
2015 to held youth traveling between court and custody.

In January 2016, the temporary holding unit was used a total of 13 out of 31 days. This is a
significant increase compared to the average number of days the unit has been used in the
previous six months. The rise in January was due to an increased need for overnight holds
to accommodate Greater Victoria court appearances. This one month total is not part of an
ongoing trend or expected to be the beginning of a trend as the past six month average
attests to.

If asked about change of designation of the former VYCC facility:

Q6. | hear that the site needs to be “de-designated”? What does that mean?

It is important to note that de-designation is not legally required to allow for different uses
on this site.

As the site previously housed a youth custody centre that provided secure housing for
youth in custody, it was required ta be designated as such.

Now that the custody centre is closed, and the new tenants do not require or provide
secure custody housing, this special designation is no longer required.

Q7. Has the de-designation taken place?

MCFD is currently in the process of expediting the process.

The official change in designation will in no way impact or delay the timing of the new
. tenants moving in or use of the facility as a homeless shelter moving forward.

If asked about why the Victoria Youth Custody Centre {VYCC(} was closed in the first place:

Q8. Can you advise why MCFD shut down the VYCC in the first place?

The reality is we've seen a dramatic decline in the number of youth in custody of
approximately 65 per cent over the last decade in B.C., and in 2014 year, B.C.'s three youth
custody centres were only aperating at an average capacity of 56 per cent.

In the case of the 60-hed Victoria youth custody centre, on any given night in 2014, there
was only an average of 15 youth in custody.

To date in fiscal 2015/16, the average daily count of youth in custody acrass the province is
65 (of 108 currently available beds), which is 60 per cent of the total capacity available.
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* The temporary overnight holding unit in Victoria — for youth traveling between court and

custody on the island — has been used an average of about 3 days per month since July
2015,

» Given this provincial trend, it’s clear we need to balance resources with demands for
service so that we can maintain high quality programs and reduce costs.

s Both the Burnaby and Prince George custody centres maintain their current operating

capacity (84 and 24, respectively). There is enough room at these centres to accommodate
further growth in demand {up to 171 beds), if needed.
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Thorkelson, Meaghan GCPEEX

From: Ash, Christine GCPEEX

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2016 12:31 PM
To: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX

Cc: Platts, Robin GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Youth Custody Centre

fots of spec out there!

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2016 12:27 PM

To: Ahmed, Sarf MTIC:EX; Vasey, leff OHCS:EX; Ash, Christine GCPE.EX; Platts, Robin GCPEIEX
Cce: Steilo, Sandra GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Youth Custody Centre

Thx Sarf, Looping in my GCPE colleagues.

From: Ahmed, Sarf MTIC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2016 12:27 PM
To: Vasey, leff OHCS:EX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Youth Custody Centre

From: Greer, David MTIC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2016 12:18 PM

To: Ahmed, Sarf MTIC.EX; Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX; Burbee, fon MTIC:EX
Subject: Fwd: Youth Custody Centre

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Miller, Michael" <Michael.Miller@colhers.com>

Date; February 3, 2016 at 12:11:47 PM PST

To: "Greer, David CITZ:EX (David.Greer@gov.be.cal" <David.Greer@gov.be.ca>
Subject: Youth Custody Centre

Hi David.

i got a call from Carla Wilson from the TC asking me if I'd heard anything about the Province
converting the Youth Custody Centre to house the occupants of the tent city. Interesting rumaour,
See you tomorrow.

Yours truly,

Michael Miller

Senior Vice President

Direct +1 250 414 8399 | View my profile

Michaal Mijler@colliers.com

Colliers International
1175 Douglas Street, Suite 1110 | Victoria, BC VBW 2E1 | Canada
Main +1 250 388 6454 | Fax +1 250 382 3564
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Thorkelson, Meaghan GCPEEX

From: Ash, Christine GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 12:34 PM

To: Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Woolley,
Paul GCPE:EX; Steilo, Sandra GCPEEX

Cc: Koolsbergen, Nick GCPEEX; Schollen, Tasha GCPEEEX

Subject: RE: Youth jail . ..

Also, pls let me know what Brian says. We'll check in with BC Housing too!

Chris Ash

Communications Manager | Ministry of Natural Gas Development
ph: 250-952-0623 cell: 250-812-3616

email to: christine.ash@gov.bc.ca

From: Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 12:31 PM

To: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Ash, Christine GCPE:EX; Woalley, Paul GCPE:EX
Cc: Koalsbergen, Nick GCPE:EX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Youth jail . ..

Thx Karen - yes, Brian is werking with BC Housing, We will reach out to him but the Victoria Youth Custody Centre
would be a BC Housing lead (just fyi)

From: lohnston, Karen GCPEEX

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 12:30 PM

To: Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX; Ash, Christine GCPE:EX; Woolley, Paul GCPE:EX
Cc: Koolsbergen, Nick GCPE:EX; Schollen, Tasha GCPEEX

Subject: RE: Youth jail . ..

Folks -- suggest you check in with Brian Fellows (MTICS) for the latest - kj

From: Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 12:29 PM

To: Ash, Christine GCPE:EX; Woolley, Paul GCPE:EX

Cc: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Koolsbergen, Nick GCPE:FX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Youth jail , .,

Thx Chris - are you going to be getting back the reporter (Lindsay)? Can you share your response points?
Thx in advance - lo

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Ash, Christine GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 12:28 PM

To: lahnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Koolsbergen, Nick GCPE:EX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Woolley, Paul GCPE:EX
Cc: Whittier, Joanne GCPEEX
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DUU]I:.‘LLZ ME. TUUL jd . ..
| helieve no decision has been made on that facility - as far as we know.

Chris Ash
Communications Manager | Ministry of Natural Gas Development
ph: 250-952-0623 cell: 250-812-3616

email to: christine.ash@gov.bc.ca

From: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 12:27 PM

To: Koolshergen, Nick GCPE:EX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Woolley, Paul GCPE:EX; Ash, Christine GCPE:EX
Cc: Whittier, loanne GCPE;EX

Subject: RE: Youth jail . ..

lve only heard a rumour too Nick. We are merely a tenant of a small portion of the facility.

-----Qriginal Message----—

From: Koolshergen, Nick GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, lanuary 25, 2016 12:25 PM

To: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Woolley, Paul GCPE:EX; Ash, Christine GCPEIEX
Cc: Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX '
Subject: RE: Youth jail . .

Could someone let me know if this is actuaily the case?

————— Criginal Message-—-

From: Schollen, Tasha GCPEEX

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 12:22 PM

To: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Woolley, Paul GCPE:EX; Ash, Christine GCPEEX
Cc: Koolsbergen, Nick GCPE:EX; Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Youth jail . ..

Chris - over to you...

From: Jlohnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 12:21 PM

To: Scholen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX
Cc: Koolshergen, Nick GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Youth jail . ..

Over to ya'll. Will tell Lindsay to call you if that's ok

From: Kines, Lindsay (Times-Colonist) [mailto:LKines@timescolonist.com}
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 11;45 AM

To: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Subject: Youth jail . .

Hi Karen:

Hearing that the former youth jail in Victoria may be used to house homeless peaple from the tent city near the
courthouse. Can you confirm?
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Yuan, Dallas S MTIC:EX

From: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 1:15 PM

To: Rajvir Rao

Cc: Platts, Robin GCPE:EX; Ash, Christine GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: courthouse/shelter update

Thanks

From: Rajvir Rao [mailto:rrao@bchousing.org]
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 1:14 PM
To: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Cc: Platts, Robin GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: courthouse/shelter update

As requested,
Mt Edwards:
e All units filled
e Resident Meeting Friday
e Tonight at 5pm is the 1* Neighbourhood meeting with Don/Cool Aid and Stuart Hall, Cathedral School — co-
chairing the meeting. | will attend and report back.

YCC/CHOICES:
e 21 people were staying in tents at Choices, however, 1 person has been discharged for aggressive behavior
e 20is total currently at site
e More intake on Wednesday as staff are stabilizing those who are on site now.
e Contractors worked over weekend to complete work required to use building for shelter. We will know by the
end of the day when this building can be used.

From: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX [mailto:Darren.Harbord@gov.bc.cal
Sent: February-29-16 12:51 PM

To: Rajvir Rao

Cc: Platts, Robin GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: courthouse/shelter update

Importance: High

Hey Rajvir, just checking in on this request — thanks.

From: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 11:55 AM
To: Rajvir Rao

Cc: Platts, Robin GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: courthouse/shelter update
Importance: High

Hey Rajvir, can we get a quick update on numbers for Mt. Edwards and the custody centre — | believe all 38 spaces at
Mt. Edwards are now full?
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Thanks

From: Platts, Robin GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 3:28 PM

To: 'Roger Butcher'

Cc: Rajvir Rao; Heidi Hartman; Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: courthouse/shelter update

Great — thanks, Roger

Robin Platts

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Natural Gas Development

250-387-1373

From: Roger Butcher [mailto:rbutcher@bchousing.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 3:21 PM

To: Platts, Robin GCPE:EX

Cc: Rajvir Rao; Heidi Hartman; Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: courthouse/shelter update

Hi Robin: | do not have a firm date, the work that needs to be done is underway, | have also authorised the contractor(s)
to work overtime in order to get the work completed as soon as possible. View royal has required that the sleeping
rooms have door closures on them. They are very heavy doors (prison doors) and we could only find 12 in stock in
Victoria so the other 18 are on order. The electrical contractor is working on installing smoke detectors & emergency
lighting as required by View royal. | hope to have a better time line sometime Friday

Roger

From: Platts, Robin GCPE:EX [mailto:Robin.Platts@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: February-25-16 2:51 PM

To: Roger Butcher

Cc: Rajvir Rao; Heidi Hartman; Darren Harbord

Subject: RE: courthouse/shelter update

Hi
Can you give an update on when we think Choices might be ready?

Robin Platts

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Natural Gas Development

250-387-1373

From: Roger Butcher [mailto:rbutcher@bchousing.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 1:41 PM

To: Platts, Robin GCPE:EX

Cc: Rajvir Rao; Heidi Hartman

Subject: RE: courthouse/shelter update

I will have a better idea tomorrow after the meeting on site with the consultant, building inspector from View Royal &
my staff person along with staff from WSI

Thanks

Roger
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From: Platts, Robin GCPE:EX [mailto:Robin.Platts@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: February-24-16 1:23 PM

To: Roger Butcher

Cc: Rajvir Rao; Heidi Hartman

Subject: RE: courthouse/shelter update

Thanks, Roger — do we have a guess as to how long it might take?

Robin Platts

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Natural Gas Development

250-387-1373

From: Roger Butcher [mailto:rbutcher@bchousing.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 1:19 PM

To: Platts, Robin GCPE:EX

Cc: Rajvir Rao; Heidi Hartman

Subject: FW: courthouse/shelter update

Hi Robin: | have given you a high level overview what needs to be done
Thanks
Roger

From: Platts, Robin GCPE:EX [mailto:Robin.Platts@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: February-24-16 1:10 PM

To: Roger Butcher

Subject: RE: courthouse/shelter update

Roger — | am updating our Q&A — can we expand the answer below a little. E.g. are we doing some minor renovation
work?

1. When will the Choices facility be open?

We are working with the town of View Royal to change the occupancy designation from detention
to residential. We are trying to make sure that work gets done as quickly as possible so that
people can begin to move in to the indoor areas at Choices. The work will consist of enhancing
the emergency lighting inside the building and changing out the electronic locks on the rooms to
normal residential passage sets and upgrading the smoke detectors, The exit doors will also be
brought up to code.

Robin Platts

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Natural Gas Development

250-387-1373

From: Roger Butcher [mailto:rbutcher@bchousing.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 10:15 AM
To: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX; Rajvir Rao
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Cc: Platts, Robin GCPE:EX; Kelly, Avery OHCS:EX; Jenny Lee-Leugner; Ash, Christine GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: courthouse/shelter update

For Choices, the town of View royal asked us to complete a code review as we are changing the occupancy from
detention to residential. | received the report last night from our consultant and we are arranging for a meeting on site
with the Building inspector from view royal, the consultant and my Maintenance Manager Mark Rands to go over the
required changes mostly to the health & safety systems. Mark Rands is trying to arrange this meeting for today, so we
can get contractor(s) in to do the work asap, as View royal will not allow us to move people in doors until the work has
been completed. | hope to have a time line sometime this afternoon.

Roger

From: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX [mailto:Darren.Harbord@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: February-24-16 9:45 AM

To: Rajvir Rao

Cc: Platts, Robin GCPE:EX; Kelly, Avery OHCS:EX; Jenny Lee-Leugner; Christine Ash; Roger Butcher
Subject: RE: courthouse/shelter update

Thanks —is Mt. Edwards still expected to be full by Friday?

And when is the indoor portion of the Choices expected to be ready?

From: Rajvir Rao [mailto:rrao@bchousing.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 9:23 AM

To: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Cc: Platts, Robin GCPE:EX; Kelly, Avery OHCS:EX; Jenny Lee-Leugner; Ash, Christine GCPE:EX; Roger Butcher
Subject: RE: courthouse/shelter update

As of end of day yesterday:

5 moved into the outside camp ground at the Custody Centre and 15 people will move in once the indoor gym is open.
15 people moved in at Mt. Edwards and Cool Aid expects another 15 today.

Rajvir

From: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX [mailto:Darren.Harbord@gov.bc.cal

Sent: February-24-16 8:38 AM

To: Rajvir Rao

Cc: Platts, Robin GCPE:EX; Kelly, Avery OHCS:EX; Jenny Lee-Leugner; Christine Ash
Subject: courthouse/shelter update

Hey Rajvir, can we an update this morning on how many people are moving into Mt. Edwards and Choices.

FYI, this is from Monday:

At Mt. Edwards, we expect there to be approximately 10-20 people moving in tomorrow, 10-20 the next day and
hopefully be full by Friday.

At the Choices facility in View Royal, at the moment, there are approximately 23 individuals who have expressed
interest in moving to the facility over the next few days.
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Darren Harbord

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Natural Gas Development and

Responsible for Housing

250952-0152 / 250 882-8518 (cell)
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Homeless shelter new tenant at former Victoria Youth Custody Centre

Ministry of Children and Family Development
February 2016

if asked about youth in care and homeless adults/youth being housed together at the new
shelter:

Q1. it isn’t a surprise we've needed more heds and resources to support Victoria’s homeless
population. With the VYCC sitting vacant for over a year now, why did it take so long for the
Pravince to make an arrangement to use the facility as a resource that’s been needed in
Victaria for a long time now?

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
the site for the purposes of temporary housing of youth awaiting transpoert to its custody
facilities.

Q2. Moving forward, what is the plan regarding the housing of vuinerable youth in care
sharing the same shelter with homeless adults? '

We agree that a tent city and a homeless shelter are not suitable permanent housing
options for youth,

Ministry social workers are committed to working with youth in care that may move to the
new homeless sheiter to facilitate their return to safe and appropriate accommodations
where the youth can receive necessary support services.

These efforts to return children and youth to safe environments often reqguires ongoing
attempts and engagement on the part of social workers,

This remains a fluid situation which our dedicated and professional staff are working
around the clock ta monitor and address the situation,

It is important to remember that while MCFD is committed to providing the most
appropriate level of services available, the ministry has no legal authority to confine a child
or youth in a foster care placement, nor can the ministry restrain or farcibly remove any
youth from a location, even if that location is in a shelter, or tent city.

If asked about youth in custody and the temporary overnight holding unit, also currently
located at the facility:
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Q3. With the new tenant(s) and use of the former VYCC, what is happening to the ministry’s
temporary overnight holding unit currently located at the site for youth traveling between
court and custody?

» The ministry has made an agreement with the new tenants of the facility which will altow
the temporary overnight holding unit to remain at its current location on the property.

¢ We see using this space for the foreseeable future.

Q4. Is it really in the best interest of the vuinerabie youth in custody that do use the unit to
frequent a location/property shared with a homeless shelter?

* The temporary overnight holding unit {formerly the Centre’s admissions and discharge
unit) is fully self-contained with its own entrance and exit and will not be affected by the
addition of new tenants cn the site.

e There are no security concerns with the addition of the new tenants on the site as that
portion of the facility is also separate and fully secure.

s [tisimportant to note that the temporary overnight holding unit was only utilized
approximately 3 times per month during the last six months of 2015, and is empty and
closed the majority of the time.

» Also, when a youth does require the use of the temporary ovérnight holding unit they are
always accompanied and supervised by a ministry staff member and/or member of BC
Sheriff’s Services, and most stays are for a duration of 24 hours or less.

Q5. We have heard that last month — January 2016 ~ there was a significant increase in the
use of the temporary holding unit, compared to previous months. Isn’t that a sign that you
closed down the VYCC pre-maturely and there is a need and demand for a youth custody
facility on the island?

* No.
+ Tobe clear, there is not a new need or demand to reopen the VYCC.

e The reality is we've seen a dramatic decline in the number of youth in custody of
approximately 65 per cent over the last decade in B.C.

e To date in fiscal 2015/16, the average daily count of youth in custody across the province is
65 {of 108 currently available beds), which is 60 per cent of the total capacity available.

» It would not be feasible to continue operating a facility or fund a resource that does not
utilize tax payers dollars in the most efficient and effective way. We need to balance
resources with demands and maintain high quality programs for 8.C.’s vulnerable children,
youth and families.
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In regards to the temporary overnight holding unit (formerly the admissions and discharge
unit), it has only been used approximately 3 times per month during the last six months of
2015 to hold youth traveling between court and custody.

In January 2016, the temporary holding unit was used a total of 13 out of 31 days. Thisis a
significant increase compared to the average number of days the unit has been used in the
previous six manths. The rise in January was due to an increased need for overnight holds
to accommodate Greater Victoria court appearances. This one month total is not part of an
ongoing trend or expected to be the beginning of a trend as the past six month average
attests to.

if asked about change of designation of the former VYCC facility:

Q6.

Q7.

t hear that the site needs to be “de-designated”? What does that mean?

[t is important to note that de-designation is not legally required to allow for different uses
on this site.

As the site previously housed a youth custody centre that provided secure housing for
youth in custody, it was reguired to be designated as such.

Now that the custody centre is closed, and the new tenants do not require or provide
secure custody housing, this special designation is no longer required.

Has the de-designation taken place?

MCFD is currently in the process of expediting the process.

The official change in designation will in no way impact or delay the timing of the new
tenants moving in or use of the facility as a homeless shelter moving forward.

If asked about why the Victoria Youth Custody Centre {VYCC) was closed in the first place:

Qs.

Can you advise why MCFD shut down the VYCC in the first place?

The reality is we've seen a dramatic decline in the number of youth in custody of
approximately 65 per cent over the last decade in B.C., and in 2014 year, B.C.s three youth
custody centres were only operating at an average capacity of 56 per cent.

fn the case of the 60-bed Victoria youth custody centre, on any given night in 2014, there
was only an average of 15 youth in custody.

To date in fiscal 2015/16, the average daily count of youth in custody across the province is
65 {of 108 currently available beds), which is 60 per cent of the total capacity available.
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« The temporary cvernight holding unit in Victoria - for youth traveling between court and

custody on the island — has been used an average of about 3 days per month since Juiy
2018.

s Given this provincial trend, it's clear we need to balance resources with demands for
service so that we can maintain high guality programs and reduce costs.

s Both the Burnaby and Prince George custody centres maintain their current operating

capacity (84 and 24, respectively). There is enough room at these centres to accommodate
further growth in demand (up to 171 beds), if needed.
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS .
Homeless shelter new tenant at former Victoria Youth Custody Centre

Ministry of Children and Family Development
February 2016

It asked about youth in care and homeless aduits/youth being housed together at the new
shelter:

Q1. ltisn't a surprise we've needed more heds and resources to support Victoria's homeless
population, With the VYCC sitting vacant for over a year now, why did it take so fong for the
Province to make an arrangement to use the facility as a resource that’s been needed in
Victoria for a long time now?

Since the official closure of the Victoria Youth Custody Centre (VYCC) in 2014 the Ministry
of Technaology, Innovation and Citizens’ Services has been working with potential tenants to
review options for the future of the site.

MCFD has negotiated the ability to continue to use the admissions and discharge unit at
the site for the purposes of termporary housing of youth awaiting transport to its custody
facilities.

Q2. Moving forward, what is the plan regarding the housing of vuinerable youth in care
sharing the same shelter with homeless adults?

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
around the clock to monitor and address the situation.

ft is important to remember that while MCFD is committed to providing the most
appropriate level of services available, the ministry has no legal authority to confine a child
or youth in a foster care placement, nor can the ministry restrain or forcibly remove any
youth from a location, even if that location is in a shelter, or tent city.

If asked about youth in custody and the temporary overnight holding unit, also currently
iocated at the facility: :
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Q3. With the new tenant(s) and use of the former VYCC, what is happening to the ministry’s
temporary overnight holding unit currently located at the site for youth traveling between
court and custody?

s The ministry has made an agreement with the new tenants of the facility which will allow
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

e The temporary overnight holding unit (formerly the Centre’s admissions and discharge
unit) is fully self-contained with its own entrance and exit and will not be affected by the
addition of new tenants on the site.

+ There are no security concerns with the addition of the new tenants on the site as that
portion of the facility is alsc separate and fully secure.

e ltisimportant to note that the temporary avernight holding unit was only utilized
approximately 3 times per month during the last six months of 2015, and is empty and
closed the majority of the time.

s Also, when a youth does require the use of the temporary overnight holding unit they are
always accompanied and supervised by a ministry staff member and/or member of BC
Sheriff’s Services, and most stays are for a duration of 24 hours or less.

Q5. We have heard that last month — january 2016 — there was a significant increase in the
use of the temporary holding unit, compared to previous months. Isn’t that a sign that you
closed down the VYCC pre-maturely and there is a need and demand for a youth custody

facility on the island?

¢ No.
s To be clear, there is not a new need or demand to reopen the VYCC.

» The reality is we've seen a dramatic decline in the number of youth in custody of
approximately 65 per cent over the last decade in B.C.

« To datein fiscal 2015/186, the average daily count of youth in custody across the province is
65 {of 108 currently availabie beds), which is 60 per cent of the total capacity avaiiable.

e lt would not be feasible to continue operating a facility or fund a resource that does not
utilize tax payers dollars in the most efficient and effective way. We need to balance
resources with demands and maintain high quality programs for B.C.’s vutnerable children,
youth and families.
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In regards to the temporary overnight holding unit (formerly the admissions and discharge
unit), it has only been used approximately 3 times per month during the last six months of
2015 to hold youth traveling between court and custody,

In Yanuary 2016, the temporary holding unit was used a total of 13 out of 31 days. Thisis a
significant increase compared to the average number of days the unit has been used in the
previous six months. The rise in January was due to an increased need for overnight holds
to accommodate Greater Victoria court appearances. This one month total is not part of an
engoing trend or expected to be the beginning of a trend as the past six month average
attests to.

If asked about change of designation of the former VYCC facility:

Qs.

Q7.

| hear that the site needs to be “de-designated”? What does that mean?

it is important to note that de-designation is not legally required to allow for different uses
on this site.

As the site previously housed a youth custody centre that provided secure housing for
youth in custody, it was required to be designated as such.

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

if asked about why the Victoria Youth Custody Centre {VYCC) was closed in the first place:

Q8.

Can you advise why MCFD shut down the VYCC in the first place?

The reality is we’ve seen a dramatic decline in the number of youth in custody of
approximately 65 per cent over the last decade in B.C., and in 2014 year, B,C.’s three youth
custody centres were only operating at an average capacity of 56 per cent.

In the case of the 60-bed Victoria youth custody centre, on any given night in 2014, there
was only an average of 15 youth in custody.

To date in fiscal 2015/16, the average daily count of youth in custody across the province is
65 {of 108 currently available beds), which is 60 per cent of the total capacity available.
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e The temporary overnight holding unit in Victoria — for youth traveling between court and

custody on the island — has been used an average of about 3 days per month since July
2015.

e Given this provincial trend, it’s clear we need to balance resources with demands for
service so that we can maintain high quality programs and reduce costs.

s Both the Burnaby and Prince George custody centres maintain their current operating
capacity (84 and 24, respectively}. There is enough room at these centres to accommodate
further growth in demand (up to 171 beds), if needed.
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Homeless sheiter new tenant at former Victoria Youth Custody Centre

Ministry of Children and Family Devefopment
February 2016

if asked about youth in care and homeless adults/youth being housed together at the new
shelter:

Q1. itisn’t a surprise we've needed more beds and resources to support Victoria’s homeless
population, With the VYCC sitting vacant for over a year now, why did it take so long for the
Province to make an arrangement to use the facility as a resource that's been needed in
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
the site far the purposes of temporary housing of youth awaiting transport to its custody
facilities.

Q2. Moving forward, what is the plan regarding the housing of vulnerable youth in care
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
appropriate level of services available, the ministry has no legal authority te confine a child
or youth in a foster care placement, nor can the ministry restrain or forcibly remove any
youth from a location, even if that location is in a shelter, or tent city.

if asked about youth in custody and the temporary overnight holding unit, also currently
located at the facility:
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Q3. With the new tenant(s} and use of the former VYCC, what is happening 10 the ministry’s
temporary overnight holding unit currently located at the site for youth traveling between
court and custody?

The ministry has made an agreement with the new tenants of the facility which will allow
the temporary overnight holding unit to remain at its current location on the property.

We see using this space for the fareseeable future.

Q4. Is it really in the best interest of the vulnerabie youth in custody that do use the unit to
frequent a location/property sharad with a homeless sheiter?

The temporary overnight holding unit {formerly the Centre’s admissions and discharge
unit) is fully self-contained with its own entrance and exit and wilt not be affected by the
addition of new tenants on the site.

There are no security concerns with the addition of the new tenants on the site as that
portion of the facility is also separate and fully secure.

It is important to note that the temporary overnight holding unit was enly utilized
approximately 3 times per month during the last six months of 2015, and is empty and
closed the majority of the time.

Also, when a youth does require the use of the temporary overnight holding unit they are
always accompanied and supervised by a ministry staff member and/for member of BC
Sheriff's Services, and most stays are for a duration of 24 hours or less.

Q5. We have heard that last month — January 2016 — there was a significant increase in the
use of the temporary holding unit, compared to previous months. 1sn’t that a sign that you
closed down the VYCC pre-maturely and there is a need and demand for a youth custody
facility on the island?

No.
To be clear, there is not a new need or demand to reopen the VYCC.

The reality is we've seen a dramatic decline in the number of youth in custody of
approximately 65 per cent over the last decade in B.C.

To date in fiscal 2015/16, the average daily count of youth in custody across the province is
65 {of 108 currently available beds), which is 60 per cent of the totaj capacity available.

It would not be feasible to continue operating a facility or fund a resource that does not
utilize tax payers dollars in the most efficient and effective way. We need to balance
resources with demands and maintain high quality programs for B.C.’s vulnerable children,
youth and families.
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In regards to the temporary overnight holding unit {formerly the admissions and discharge
unit}, it has only been used approximately 3 times per month during the last six months of
2015 to hold youth traveling between court and custody.

fn January 20186, the temporary holding unit was used a total of 13 out of 31 days. Thisis a
significant increase compared to the average number of days the unit has been used in the
previous six months, The rise in January was due to an increased need for overnight holds
to accommodate Greater Victoria court appearances. This one month total is not part of an
ongoing trend or expected to be the beginning of a trend as the past six month average
attests to.

if asked about why the Victoria Youth Custody Centre {(VYCC) was closed in the first place:

Q6. Can you advise why MCFD shut down the VYCC in the first place?

The reality is we’ve seen a dramatic decline in the number of youth in custody of
approximately 65 per cent aver the last decade in B.C., and in 2014 year, B.C.’s three youth
custody centres were only operating at an average capacity of 56 per cent.

In the case of the 60-bed Victoria youth custody centre, on any given night in 2014, there
was only an average of 15 youth In custody.

To date in fiscal 2015/16, the average daily count of youth in custody across the province is
65 (of 108 currently available beds), which is 60 per cent of the total capacity available.

The temporary overnight holding unit in Victoria — for youth traveling between court and
custody on the island — has been used an average of about 3 days per month since July
2015,

Given this pravincial trend, it's clear we need to balance resources with demands for
service so that we can maintain high quality programs and reduce costs.

Both the Burnaby and Prince George custody centres maintain their current operating
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

Q1. It isn’t a surprise we've needed more beds and resources to support Victoria’s homeless
population. With the VYCC sitting vacant for over a year now, why did it take so fong for the
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
review aptions for the future of the site.

MCFD has negotiated the ability to continue to use the admissions and discharge unit at
the site for the purposes of temporary housing of youth awaiting transport to its custody
facilities.

Q2. Moving forward, what is the plan regarding the housing of vulnerable youth in care in the
same facility with adults at the new shelter’s tocation?

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

These efforts to return children and youth to safe environments often reguires ongoing
attempts and engagement on the part of social workers.

This remains a fluid situation which our dedicated and professional staff are working
around the clock to monitor and address.

It is impartant to remember that while MCFD is committed to providing the most
apprapriate level of services available, the ministry has no legal authority to confine a child
or youth in a foster care placement, nor can the ministry restrain or forcibly remove any
youth from a location, even if that location is in a shelter, or tent city.

Q3. With the new tenant{s) and use of the former VYCC, what is happening to the ministry’s
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

We see using this space for the foreseeable future.
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Q4. Is it really in the best interest of the vulnerable youth in custody that do use the unit to
frequent a location/property shared with a homeless shelter?

« The temporary overnight holding unit is fully self-contained with its own entrance and exit
and will not be affected by the addition of new tenants on the site.

* There are no security concerns with the addition of the new tenants on the site as that
portion of the facility is also separate and fully secure.

s |tisimportant to note that the temporary overnight holding unit was only utitized
approximately 3 times per month during the last six months of 2015, and is empty and
closed the majority of the time.

s Also, when a youth does require the use of the tempaorary overnight holding unit they are
always accompanied and supervised by a ministry staff member and/or member of BC
Sheriff’s Services, and maost stays are for a duration of 24 hours or less.
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